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Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:
Tarce

ir69Mogf the following are transmitted
for the of the Committee:

HET70POLITAN EDIS0:1 COPPA?iY
(Taree ? tile Isl 1xi I,uclear Station - Units 1 and 2)

:letropolitan Edison Company Icteer dated Octoner 1,1373
transmitting the Company's Freoperational Environnental TiaJio-
activity Survey leport dated Septer#>er 1,1970, concerning th
site located on Tarce Mile Island in the Susquehanria River in
Dauphin County, Pennsylvania.

Erratum to the above report trancmitted by Metropolitan T.dison
letter dated October 7, 1970.
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Sincerely,

t

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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